STE. ANNE

MUNICIPALITY

7 X0

Waiver and Release

TO: Rural Municipality of Ste. Anne (“Municipality”)
FROM: {insert names}
DATE: {insert date}

IN CONSIDERATION of the permission to use and rent the Municipality’s public hall
property (located at 136 Dawson Road E (the “Property”) for
[description of proposed use]:

a. we hereby release, waive, protect, save harmless, indemnify and forever
discharge the Rural Municipality of Ste. Anne and all of its employees,
agents, servants and sponsoring companies, and elected and appointed
officials, successors and assigns of and from all claims, demands,
damages, costs, expenses, actions and causes of action, whether in law or
equity, arising directly or indirectly in any matter whatsoever in connection
with the function or activity at the Property and shall pay all costs and
expenses with such claim or litigation.

b. we further agree to assume full financial liability for any damage to the
Property, including but not limited to facilities, furniture and equipment or
the loss of furniture and equipment, when caused by negligent or abusive
treatment.
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